Dear City Clerk,
| am vetoing Amendment 3 to item 0305-19, which would amend the pulling motion provision from
requiring two-thirds of elected members (10) to requiring a simple majority of members present (as few

as 6).

A pulling motion should be viewed as a type of suspension of the rules that circumvents the normal
process. Such provisions require a two-thirds vote under Roberts Rules of Order.

In addition, a two-thirds vote is required for successful pulling motions in other legislative bodies.
Sincerely,

Cory Mason
Mayor of Racine



